INDIA SLATE 2025



Updated as of February 3, 2025

Titles and dates are subject to change.

Do not link out this document in your coverage.

"In 2025, we're redefining storytelling by pushing creative boundaries like never before, delivering an unparalleled variety of world-class entertainment. From dreamy romcoms and high-stakes dramas to action-packed thrillers, beloved fan-favorite franchises, and laugh-out-loud comedies, there's something for everyone. Collaborating with India's most celebrated storytellers and fresh voices, we're bringing this dynamic slate to life. With over 700 million viewers, we refuse to be just one thing — we strive to be the best at everything. And no matter what you're expecting, you'll never be fully prepared for what's next on Netflix."

Monika Shergill Vice President - Content, Netflix India

Read more on the Netflix Newsroom <u>here</u>. <u>Master Sizzle</u>

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	3
FILMS	4
Aap Jaisa Koi	4
Dhoom Dhaam	5
Nadaaniyan	6
Jewel Thief- The Heist Begins	7
<u>Test</u>	8
<u>Toaster</u>	9
SERIES	10
<u>Akka</u>	10
Black Warrant	11
Dabba Cartel	12
Delhi Crime Season 3	13
<u>Glory</u>	14
Khakee: The Bengal Chapter	15
Kohrra Season 2	16
Mandala Murders	17
Rana Naidu Season 2	
Saare Jahan Se Accha	
Super Subbu	
The BA***DS of Bollywood	21
The Royals	22
SHORT FILM:	23
Anuja	23
UNSCRIPTED	
Dining With The Kapoors.	24
The Great Indian Kapil Show Season 3	25
The Greatest Rivalry: India Vs Pakistan	26
The Roshans.	
Vir Das Fool Volume	28
LIVE	29
<u>WWE</u>	29

FILMS



AAP JAISA KOI

On Netflix 2025

Aap Jaisa Koi is a heartwarming romantic drama that delves into the lives of two unique individuals, Shrirenu Tripathi and Madhu Bose.

The team shares: "Aap Jaisa Koi, a romantic drama, brings together two opposites in an endearing tale of love and laughter. R Madhavan (Shrirenu) and Fatima (Madhu) embark on a journey full of unexpected twists, heartfelt moments, and plenty of fun. We're excited for Netflix to be the home of this story, offering it to viewers across the globe to enjoy."

DIRECTOR: Vivek Soni

PRODUCER: Karan Johar, Apoorva Mehta, Somen Mishra

PRODUCTION: Dharmatic Entertainment

KEY CAST: R. Madhavan, Fatima Sana Shaikh

ASSETS: <u>Teaser</u> | <u>Stills</u>



DHOOM DHAAM

On Netflix February 14

On their wedding night, a timid momma's boy and a daring wild child find themselves on the run from ruthless goons, finding love and chaos in a night of crazy adventures — all while searching for the elusive Charlie!

Team Dhoom Dhaam shares: "We're beyond excited to launch 'How Are You', in association with Panorama Music, at the Next on Netflix event! *Dhoom Dhaam* is a high-energy rollercoaster of action, romance, comedy, and chaos, and this song perfectly sets the tone for the madness that unfolds. With Yami Gautam Dhar and Pratik Gandhi bringing their magic to the screen, audiences are in for a wild ride. We can't wait for everyone to experience the fun, starting with this electrifying track, only on Netflix!"

DIRECTOR: Rishab Seth

WRITER: Aditya Dhar, Aarsh Vora, Rishab Seth PRODUCER: Jyoti Deshpande, Aditya Dhar, Lokesh Dhar

PRODUCTION: Jio Studios and B62 Studios

KEY CAST: Yami Gautam Dhar, Pratik Gandhi, Eijaz Khan, Prateik Babbar, Mukul Chadda



JEWEL THIEF - THE HEIST BEGINS

On Netflix 2025

A jewel thief is hired by a powerful crime lord to steal the world's most elusive diamond: the African Red Sun. His perfectly planned heist then takes a wild turn. Chaos, twists, and unexpected alliances unfold in this high-stakes race making it a deadly game of deception and betrayal.

Producers Siddharth and Mamta Anand share: "We at Marflix are thrilled to make our streaming debut with Netflix through *Jewel Thief - The Heist Begins*. This film has been a labor of love, combining action, suspense, and intrigue to craft an edge-of-the-seat cinematic experience. It's a project that pushes creative boundaries with high-octane sequences, gripping storytelling, and breathtaking visuals. Partnering with Netflix allows us to share this thrilling journey with audiences across the globe, transcending borders and redefining how stories are experienced. This marks an exciting chapter for Marflix as we bring our passion for cinema to the dynamic world of streaming, and we couldn't be more excited to embark on this adventure."

PRODUCER: Siddharth Anand, Mamta Anand (Marflix Productions)

DIRECTOR: Kookie Gulati, Robbie Grewal

WRITER: Sumit Aroraa

KEY CAST: Saif Ali Khan, Jaideep Ahlawat, Kunal Kapoor and Nikita Dutta

ASSETS: <u>Teaser</u>



NADAANIYAN

On Netflix 2025

A South Delhi diva, a middle-class overachiever boy, and one outrageous plan: Hire him as her fake boyfriend to save her squad. But when real feelings crash their party, can they handle the mess of falling in love?

The team shared: "Nadaaniyan explores a fresh take on modern romance where digital interaction drives the complexities of young love. We're excited for this story to find its home on Netflix, where audiences around the world can experience the energy of first love. Fans will also see Ibrahim Ali Khan make his debut on screen and his fresh pairing with Khushi Kapoor — and we can't wait to share this modern-day love story with everyone."

DIRECTOR: Shauna Gautam

PRODUCER: Karan Johar, Apoorva Mehta, Somen Misra

PRODUCTION Dharmatic Entertainment

KEY CAST: Ibrahim Ali Khan, Khushi Kapoor, Mahima Chaudhary, Suniel Shetty, Dia Mirza, Jugal Hansraj

ASSETS: Asset | Stills



TEST

On Netflix 2025

The worlds of three people converge during a historic cricket match, ultimately forcing them to make life-altering decisions.

The team of TEST shared: "Life is a game! TEST is a story that mirrors how the drama of life and the battles we face mirror the intensity of sport. We are thrilled to have an ensemble of highly regarded actors like R. Madhavan, Nayanthara, Siddharth, Meera Jasmine and others, embodying each character with depth and emotion. A combination that has never been seen together before. TEST brings a story that will hit home hard, with themes of love, dreams, aspirations, choices and cricket. We're extremely excited to be collaborating with Netflix to bring this powerful new film to audiences across the world."

DIRECTOR: S. Sashikanth
WRITER: S. Sashikanth

PRODUCER: Chakravarthy Ramachandra & S. Sashikanth (A YNOT Studios Production)

KEY CAST: R. Madhavan, Nayanthara, Siddharth, Meera Jasmine



TOASTER

On Netflix 2025

Murder and mayhem ensues as a miser gets fixated on a toaster he gifted for a wedding.

The team of *Toaster* shares: "As first-time producers stepping into production with *Toaster* has been an exhilarating experience. This film tells a quirky, layered story that masterfully blends humor, chaos, and unexpected twists. With a talented cast, including Sanya Malhotra, Abhishekh Bannerjee, Upendra Limaye, Seema Pahwa, Jitendra Joshi, and Archana Puran Singh the narrative navigates a complex web of secrets, and surprises — all centered around a seemingly ordinary toaster. As Kampa Film, we are thrilled to partner with Netflix, who share our passion for innovative storytelling, and we can't wait for audiences to experience this unique and entertaining tale soon."

PRODUCER: Patralekhaa (Kampa Film)

DIRECTOR: Vivek Das Chaudhary

STORY & SCREENPLAY: Parveez Shaikh

SCREENPLAY: Akshat Ghildial and Anagh Mukerjee

DIALOGUES: Akshat Ghildial **EXECUTIVE PRODUCER:** Tarun Bali

KEY CAST: Rajkummar Rao, Sanya Malhotra, Archana Puran Singh, Abhishek Banerjee, Farah Khan,

Upendra Limaye, Vinod Rawat, Jitendra Joshi and Seema Pahwa.

SERIES



AKKA

On Netflix 2025

Set in the 1980s matriarchal society of a fictional city of Pernuru, South India, women reign supreme and power has a new name — *Akka! Akka* is the tale of gangster queens whose matriarchal rule is challenged when an outsider brings an unseen threat, spiraling the all-powerful sisterhood into a chaos storm of violence and survival.

Akshaye Widhani, CEO of Yash Raj Films, shares: "Netflix and YRF share a common vision of bringing exceptional stories from India to the world. Our collaboration has resulted in incredible global success stories that have resonated with audiences not only in India but all over the world and we are extremely bullish about what's next. After a string of successes like *The Romantics, The Railway Men, Maharaj* and *Vijay* 69, we are now thrilled to present two of our most ambitious projects to date — *Mandala Murders* and *Akka*. These two shows will mark the next chapter of Netflix and YRF's association as we push our creative boundaries further, by taking the audiences through an immersive content experience like never before. *Mandala Murders* and *Akka* reflect our relentless commitment and pursuit of exploring path-breaking stories that are deeply rooted in India. Netflix, with its enormous global footprint, is the perfect partner for us to showcase India, its cultures, its stories, and our brilliant talents to the world. We are confident that together our dream run will rise a notch higher this year."

DIRECTOR:Dharmaraj ShettyWRITER:Dharmaraj ShettyPRODUCER:YRF Entertainment

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER: Aditya Chopra, Yogendra Mogre, Akshaye Widhani

KEY CAST: Keerthy Suresh, Radhika Apte, Tanvi Azmi



BLACK WARRANT

Now Streaming On Netflix

When an idealistic underdog becomes a jailer in Tihar, one of India's largest and most infamous prisons, he is shocked by the harsh truths, corrupt practices, in-prison wars, and social injustices within the jail complexes. Can he find the will to fight back and bring real change?

Team Black Warrant shared: "Black Warrant has captivated audiences worldwide, earning a spot in Netflix's Global Top 10 in its second week of launch. The series brings to life a world that is intense, complex, and deeply immersive, made possible by the incredible performances of our cast and the dedication of our entire crew. Seeing viewers engage with this raw and gripping narrative has been truly rewarding for all of us."

DIRECTOR: Vikramaditya Motwane, Satyanshu Singh, Arkesh Ajay, Rohin Raveendran Nair, Ambiecka Pandit

WRITER: Satyanshu Singh, Arkesh Ajay PRODUCER: Sameer Nair, Deepak Segal

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER: Swati Patnaik, Prasoon Garg, Josy Joseph, Anisa Draboo, Gautam Datt

KEY CAST: Zahan Kapoor, Anurag Thakur, Paramvir Singh Cheema, Rahul Bhat, Sidhant Gupta



DABBA CARTEL

On Netflix February 25, 2025

In VivaLife Society, men and women lead parallel lives — one caught in a pharma investigation, the other in drug peddling through a dabba delivery business.

Ritesh Sidhwani and Farhan Akhtar, producers of Excel Media and Entertainment LLP, share: "Dabba Cartel marks an exciting new chapter for us as we collaborate with Netflix. This series is a dramatic tale of five everyday middle-class women reluctantly starting a drug cartel that ends up colliding with a massive pharma scandal that is under investigation. At Excel, we always try to tell stories that push creative boundaries, and Dabba Cartel is a perfect reflection of that vision. We are thrilled to embark on this journey with Netflix and can't wait for audiences worldwide to experience this compelling and dynamic narrative."

PRODUCTION COMPANY: Excel Media and Entertainment LLP

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER: Ritesh Sidhwani, Farhan Akhtar, Kassim Jagmagia, Abbas Raza Khan, Shibani

Akhtar, Sunitha Ram

CREATORS: Shibani Akhtar, Vishnu Menon, Gaurav Kapur, Akanksha Seda

DIRECTOR: Hitesh Bhatia

CO-PRODUCER: Vishal Ramchandani

WRITERS: Vishnu Menon and Bhavna Kher

KEY CAST: Shabana Azmi, Gajraj Rao, Jyotika, Nimisha Sajayan, Shalini Pandey, Anjali Anand, Sai

Tamhankar

Jisshu Sengupta, Lillete Dubey, Bhupendra Singh Jadawat



DELHI CRIME: SEASON 3

On Netflix 2025

When the search for an injured baby's missing mother unravels a massive human trafficking operation in India, DIG Vartika Chaturvedi faces the most challenging case of her career. Pitted against the ruthless trafficker Meena, Vartika and her team — Neeti, Bhupi, and the rest — must follow a trail of clues that leads them to uncover a vast trafficking network stretching far beyond India's borders. As the investigation intensifies, the stakes rise, and the case becomes a defining moment for Madam Sir.

The makers of Delhi Crime said, "We're thrilled to return with Season 3 of *Delhi Crime*. Madam Sir and her elite team face their most formidable challenge yet – an adversary who is brutal and ambitious. Building on the raw intensity that earned the series global acclaim, this season delves deeper into the moral complexities of modern India, where progress has a price and the line between victim and perpetrator sometimes blurs."

DIRECTOR: Tanuj Chopra

WRITER: Tanuj Chopra, Anu Singh Choudhary, Apoorva Bakshi, Michael Hogan, Mayank Tiwari

Shubhra Swarup

PRODUCER: Golden Karavan and SK Global Entertainment

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER: Apoorva Bakshi, Michael Hogan, Florence Sloan, Aaron Kaplan, Jeff Sagansky, Matt Aragachi

Sanjay Bachani, Pooja Kohli, Kilian Kerwin, Shefali Shah, Tanuj Chopra

KEY CAST: Shefali Shah, Rasika Dugal, Rajesh Tailang, Huma Qureshi, Sayani Gupta, Mita Vashisth

Jaya Bhattacharya



GLORY

On Netflix 2025

A brutal attack shatters a family. Raghubir Singh, a legendary boxing coach, is forced to reunite with his estranged sons, Dev and Ravi. Old grudges flare. Blood demands blood. While the ring waits, Olympic glory teeters on the edge. Vengeance has a cost and secrets won't stay buried.

Producers Mohit Shah and Karan Anshuman of Atomic Films share: "Glory is a story close to our hearts. At its core, it's a gripping murder mystery intricately woven against the backdrop of the high-stakes world of sports, bringing together two electrifying genres. With its propulsive action and relentless twists, Glory promises to keep audiences hooked. Partnering with Netflix has given us the platform to bring this bold vision to life for a global audience."

CREATOR: Karan Anshuman and Karmanya Ahuja
DIRECTOR: Karan Anshuman and Kanishk Varma

WRITER: Karan Anshuman, Karmanya Ahuja, and Vaibhav Vishal PRODUCER: Mohit Shah and Karan Anshuman (Atomic Films)

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER: Nishant Pandey and Arif Mir

KEY CAST: Divyenndu, Pulkit Samrat, Suvinder Vicky



KHAKEE: THE BENGAL CHAPTER

On Netflix 2025

In the Bengal of the early 2000s, where Gangsters and Politicians reign supreme, a decorated cop's death paves the way for a fearless IPS Arjun Maitra — an unrelenting force ready to take on the chaos and restore justice.

Creator Neeraj Pandey shared: "With Khakee: The Bengal Chapter, we celebrate our continued partnership with Netflix in building a franchise where the audience will witness a culturally rich region, bustling streets of Kolkata, new faces, new conflicts, and a story that is just as intense but uniquely its own. In line with the trademark Khakee flavour, in the upcoming chapter, the stakes are higher, the truths are darker, and the challenges are grittier. I am sure the audiences will be delighted with the powerful ensemble and can't wait for their reactions as they experience the intensity and drama on screen. It was a sheer delight working with our directors Debatma, Tushar and the entire crew who worked tirelessly to bring this story to life."

SHOWRUNNER: Neeraj Pandey

DIRECTOR: Debatma Mandal, Tushar Kanti Ray

WRITER: Neeraj Pandey, Debatma Mandal, Samrat Chakroborty

PRODUCER: Shital Bhatia ASSOCIATE PRODUCER: Deepak Gawade

KEY CAST: Jeet, Prosenjit Chatterjee, Saswata Chatterjee, Parambrata Chatterjee, Ritwik Bhowmik

Aadil Khan, Chitrangada Singh, Pooja Chopra, Aakanksha Singh, Mimoh Chakroborty,

Shraddha Das



KOHRRA SEASON 2

On Netflix 2025

A woman separated from her husband is found brutally murdered in her brother's home and the case brings together the recently transferred Garundi with his new boss, the no-nonsense Dhanwant Kaur. But the two investigators soon realise that what's as complicated as the case are the entanglements in their own personal lives.

Team Kohrra shares: "We are thrilled to bring *Kohrra* back for a second season on Netflix after the incredible love and appreciation season one received. This time, we're raising the stakes with new twists and the exciting addition of Mona Singh to the cast, who brings a whole new dimension to the story. Our journey with Netflix during season one was exceptional, and we are excited to continue this collaboration, delivering yet another gripping chapter to audiences worldwide."

DIRECTOR: Sudip Sharma and Faisal Rahman

WRITERS & CREATORS: Gunjit Chopra, Diggi Sisodia and Sudip Sharma

SHOWRUNNER: Sudip Sharma

PRODUCER: Film Squad Productions in association with Act Three Productions

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER: Saurabh Malhotra, Manuj Mittra, Tina Tharwani

KEY CAST: Barun Sobti, Mona Singh



MANDALA MURDERS

On Netflix 2025

In the quaint, mysterious town of Charandaspur, where fate, myth, and murder entwine, detectives Rea Thomas and Vikram Singh unravel a chilling conspiracy of ritualistic killings tied to a centuries-old secret society. A land of dark prophecies blurs the lines between victims, survivors and truth-seekers in a haunting game of destiny.

Akshaye Widhani, CEO of Yash Raj Films, shares: "Netflix and YRF share a common vision of bringing exceptional stories from India to the world. Our collaboration has resulted in incredible global success stories that have resonated with audiences not only in India but all over the world and we are extremely bullish about what's next. After a string of successes like *The Romantics*, *The Railway Men, Maharaj* and *Vijay* 69, we are now thrilled to present two of our most ambitious projects to date — *Mandala Murders* and *Akka*. These two shows will mark the next chapter of Netflix and YRF's association as we push our creative boundaries further, by taking the audiences through an immersive content experience like never before. *Mandala Murders* and *Akka* reflect our relentless commitment and pursuit of exploring path-breaking stories that are deeply rooted in India. Netflix, with its enormous global footprint, is the perfect partner for us to showcase India, its cultures, its stories, and our brilliant talents to the world. We are confident that together our dream run will rise a notch higher this year."

CREATOR: Gopi Puthran

DIRECTOR: Gopi Puthran & Manan Rawat

PRODUCER: YRF Entertainment

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER: Aditya Chopra, Uday Chopra, Yogendra Mogre, Akshaye Widhani

KEY CAST: Vaani Kapoor, Vaibhav Raj Gupta, Surveen Chawla



RANA NAIDU: SEASON 2

On Netflix 2025

Rana Naidu embarks on one last job to secure his family's future before getting out of the "fixing" business for good, but soon finds himself entangled in conflicts with his loved ones — and the looming threat of a ruthless underworld figure from his past.

Producer Sunder Aaron of Locomotive Global shares: "We are thrilled to have *Rana Naidu* Season 2 ready for release. In fact, we have been working on Season 2 since the day we dropped Season 1. The vision, scale and story for this season will blow everyone away! Our new cast additions are especially exciting, and the partnership Locomotive has enjoyed with Netflix throughout the process has made it all possible. The Netflix team has always and only been committed to telling the best possible story, no matter what! I am sure that when the show drops, our fans will feel it's been well worth the wait!"

CREATOR: Karan Anshuman

DIRECTOR: Karan Anshuman, Suparn Verma, Abhay Chopra

WRITER: Karan Anshuman, Ryan Soares, Karmanya Ahuja, Ananya Mody, Karan Gour

Vaibhav Vishal

PRODUCER: Sunder Aaron

PRODUCED BY: Locomotive Global Media

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER: Vishal Bajaj, Nishant Pandey, Arif Mir

KEY CAST: Rana Daggubati, Venkatesh Daggubati, Arjun Rampal, Surveen Chawla, Kriti Kharbandha

Sushant Singh, Abhishek Banerjee, Dino Morea



SAARE JAHAN SE ACCHA

On Netflix 2025

In the volatile 1970s, a resilient Indian spy must defeat his counterpart across the border in a battle of wits and tradecraft to sabotage a nuclear program.

The team behind Saare Jahan Se Accha shares: "We are proud to announce our upcoming Netflix spy thriller — Saare Jahan Se Accha. This series pays tribute to the unsung heroes — our intelligence officers — who risk everything while operating in the shadows. Their bravery, sacrifices, and resolve often go unacknowledged, lost in the pages of history. We're thrilled to partner with the exceptional team at Netflix to bring this tribute to life for audiences in India and beyond!"

CREATED BY: Gaurav Shukla
CREATIVE PRODUCER Bhavesh Mandalia

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER Bhavesh Mandalia, Gaurav Shukla, Sejal Shah, Aditya Nimbalkar

PRODUCER BYBombay FablesDIRECTED BYSumit Purohit

WRITTEN BY: Bhavesh Mandalia, Gaurav Shukla, Meghna Srivastava, Abhijeet Khuman, Shivam Shankar, Kunal

Kushwah, Ishraq Shah

KEY CAST: Pratik Gandhi, Sunny Hinduja, Suhail Nayyar, Kritika Kamra, Tillotama Shome, Rajat Kapoor,

Anup Soni

ASSETS: <u>Teaser</u> | <u>Stills</u>



SUPER SUBBU

On Netflix 2025

Subbu, an unlucky young man, lands in a soup when he is assigned as an adult sex education teacher in a remote village called Makhipur. Amidst comedic chaos, Subbu must keep his job a secret from his strict, traditional father, survive the village, achieve his dreams and find true love, all while dealing with his own inexperience.

Team Super Subbu shares: "We are thrilled to collaborate with Netflix on this original Telugu series. It promises to showcase an intriguing setting, fun characters, and an entirely novel premise. With it being Netflix's first Telugu series, we are extremely excited for the show to reach members everywhere."

DIRECTOR: Mallik Ram

WRITER: Mallik Ram & Ramesh Eligeti
PRODUCER: Rajiv Chilaka & Bharath Laxmipati

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER: Akshita Akki

KEY CAST: Sundeep Kishan, Mithila Palkar, Murali Sharma, Maanasa Choudhary





THE BA***DS OF BOLLYWOOD

On Netflix 2025

An ambitious outsider and his friends navigate the larger-than-life yet uncertain world of Bollywood. The series blends self-aware humor with a high-stakes narrative — and promises a host of unforgettable cameos, blockbuster thrills and an adventurous ride into the world of Indian cinema.

The Team of The BA***DS of Bollywood shared: "Behind the glamour of Bollywood lies a world just as dramatic as the films themselves — and that is where the Netflix series, The BA***DS of Bollywood begins. Through Aryan Khan's distinct lens, this series dives into the glitz, the chaos, the comedy, and the high stakes of an industry built on dreams. From the house of Red Chillies Entertainment, this collaboration with Netflix brings to life a story that is as bold and entertaining as the movies we have come to love. We can't wait for audiences to experience this with us."

PRODUCER: Gauri Khan

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER Bonnie Jain, Akshat Verma

CREATOR & DIRECTOR: Aryan Khan

CO-CREATORS Bilal Siddiqi, Manav Chauhan

WRITERS Aryan Khan, Bilal Siddiqi, Manav Chauhan PRODUCED BY Red Chillies Entertainments Pvt. Ltd.



THE ROYALS

On Netflix 2025

When Aviraaj Singh, the polo-playing, pleasure-seeking, party prince, heir to the royal throne of Morpur, meets high-functioning, tightly wound, ace CEO Sophia Kanmani Shekhar, sparks and insults fly as they reluctantly come together to save his royally dysfunctional family from financial ruin and to save her own leading startup of luxury homestays in India from shark investment bankers. Two worlds, one of dwindling aristocracy, and the other of racing capitalism converge and throw up a whirlwind of clashing ambitions, steamy romance, and fashion-forward Instagrammable moments. The Royals is a breezy romcom served up with a side of dreamy palace life, under the blazing royal sun.

Rangita and Ishita Pritish Nandy, known for their contemporary pop culture and spirited storytelling, shared: "The Royals being our very first with Netflix had to be just the right blend of coming-of-age-India, Gen Z storytelling and feisty fun! There is the inevitable romance of old royalty; monarchs without crowns, and the incredible drive of today's startup warriors for whom crowns hold zero shine. Sparks and insults will fly when these 2 worlds clash, and that has been great fun for us to create and produce! We're thrilled to be a part of the Netflix family and partner with them to take our tale of a girl-meets-boy, the classic maharaja (king) and aamkumari (commoner) tale, to a global audience."

PRODUCER: Pritish Nandy

CREATORS: Rangita Pritish Nandy, Ishita Pritish Nandy **EXECUTIVE PRODUCER:** Rangita Pritish Nandy, Ishita Pritish Nandy

DIRECTOR: Priyanka Ghose, Nupur Asthana

WRITER: Neha Veena Sharma

KEY CAST: Bhumi Pednekar, Ishaan Khatter, Sakshi Tanwar, Zeenat Aman, Nora Fatehi, Milind Soman, Dino

Morea, Chunky Panday, Vihaan Samat, Kavya Trehan, Sumukhi Suresh, Udit Arora, Lisa Mishra,

Luke Kenny

ASSETS: Asset | Stills

SHORT FILM



ANUJA

On Netflix February 5, 2025

Anuja tells the story of a gifted nine-year-old girl who, alongside her sister Palak, faces a life-changing opportunity that tests their bond and mirrors the struggles of girls worldwide.

Adam J. Graves shares: "Suchitra and I are incredibly grateful that *Anuja* has found a home on Netflix. This story of hope was brought to life through collaboration with so many talented and passionate people. And we are thrilled that the results of our collective dedication can finally be enjoyed by audiences around the world."

DIRECTOR: Adam J. Graves WRITER: Adam J. Graves

PRODUCER: Suchitra Mattai, Mindy Kaling, Guneet Monga Kapoor, Krushan Naik, Aaron Kopp, Devananda

Graves, Michael Graves, Ksheetij Saini, Alexandra Blaney

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER: Priyanka Chopra Jonas, Micheal Graves and Anita Bhatia

PRODUCTION: Graves Films, Shine Global Inc, Krushan Naik Films, and Salaam Baalak Trust (SBT) **KEY CAST**: Ananya Shanbhag (Palak), Sajda Pathan (Anuja), Nagesh Bhosle (Mr. Verma)

UNSCRIPTED



DINING WITH THE KAPOORS

On Netflix 2025

Step into the world of Bollywood's most iconic family, where food, fun, legacy and film come together in a heartfelt and intimate showcase. Seen through the eyes of the family members, this feel-good narrative aims to give fans and audiences a sneak peek into the Kapoor Khaandaan, their memories of growing up together, their love for food and the family's relationship with cinema.

Creator and showrunner Armaan Jain shares: "This film has been one of the most incredible and emotional experiences of my life. It's a dream I've carried with me since childhood — a chance to share my love for storytelling, food, and family with the world. It's my first time conceptualizing, producing, and showrunning and I couldn't be more grateful for the opportunity to bring it to life. Growing up in the Kapoor family, food and cinema weren't just passions — they were the moments that brought us together. The real magic happens around the dinner table, where stories, laughter, and memories define who we are. This film is my way of honoring that legacy, celebrating the bonds that connect us, and sharing the warmth that food and family bring." With Smriti Mundhra as director, we've crafted something heartfelt and authentic that reflects not just our family, but the joy of sharing a meal, of passing down recipes and stories, of finding comfort in each other's company. Alongside my partners, Varun and Naval at Aavashyak Media, we are excited to share this part of our world with audiences worldwide. We couldn't have asked for a better partner than Netflix to help bring this vision to life. Featuring the Kapoor family icons across generations, Dining with the Kapoors invites you to grab a plate, because we've saved you a seat at our table! Hope you're hungry!"

CREATOR: Armaan Jain
DIRECTOR: Smriti Mundhra
WRITER: Smriti Mundhra
SHOWRUNNER: Armaan Jain
PRODUCER: Aavashyak Media

EXECUTIVE PRODUCERS: Armaan Jain, Varun Ambani, Naval Gamadia, Smriti Mundhra

KEY CAST: Armaan Jain, Anissa Malhotra Jain, Aadar Jain, Rima Jain, Randhir Kapoor, Karisma Kapoor,

Kareena Kapoor Khan, Saif Ali Khan, Neetu Kapoor, Ranbir Kapoor, Riddhima Kapoor Sahni, Bharat Sahni, Manoj Jain, Nitasha Nanda, Agastya Nanda, Navya Naveli Nanda, Kunal Kapoor, Zahan Kapoor, Shaira Kapoor, Neila Kapoor, Jatin Prithviraj Kapoor, Kanchan Desai,

Namita Kapur, Pooja Desai



THE GREAT INDIAN KAPIL SHOW SEASON 3

On Netflix 2025

Comedian Kapil Sharma brings desi fun to an all-new season featuring celebrity guests, side-splitting gags and a dash of classic Indian charm.

Kapil Sharma and team share: "We are extremely excited for another season of laughter, fun, and exciting conversations with your favorite guests. The love and support we've received from audiences across the world have been truly overwhelming. Making people laugh has always been an honor, and getting to do it once again fills us with gratitude. This season, along with beloved celebrity guests, you might just see a few surprise guests from different walks of life. See you soon with new stories, fresh skits, and even funnier jokes, only on *The Great Indian Kapil Show* Season 3!"

SHOWRUNNER & DIRECTOR: Anukalp Goswami **TECHNICAL DIRECTOR**: Arun Sheshkumar

PRODUCED BY: K9 Films Pvt Ltd; BeingU Studios Pvt Ltd.

KEY CAST: Kapil Sharma, Sunil Grover, Archana Puran Singh, Krushna Abhishek, Kiku Sharda, Rajiv Thakur



THE GREATEST RIVALRY - INDIA VS PAKISTAN

On Netflix 2025

There is nothing like cricket to raise emotions in India. But passion hits new heights when it's a match between India and Pakistan! The Greatest Rivalry - India vs Pakistan chronicles the relationship between both countries, on and off-field. The docu-series is filled with emotions, cricketing action and humor as it presents two sides of a coin — the competitiveness and unlikely camaraderie shared between the two teams. Featuring legends like Sunil Gavaskar, Virender Sehwag, Shoaib Akhtar, Ravi Ashwin, Inzamam-ul-Haq, Saurav Ganguly, and many others — dive into the greatest rivalry known to any cricket fan.

Producer-Director Chandradev Bhagat shares: "Sharing the story of cricket's greatest rivalry is an honour, especially from the experiences of living cricket legends. Partnering with Netflix has been exciting. It provides the opportunity to bring this account to global audiences, allowing them to relive iconic cricketing moments. The docu-series goes beyond the boundary ropes. It explores how the history, culture, and politics between the neighboring nations has shaped their rivalry on the field."

DIRECTOR: Chandradev Bhagat, Stewart Sugg

WRITER: Name(s) only; no credits

BASED ON THE BOOK: Title in italics by Author Name [If applicable]

PRODUCER: Grey Matter Entertainment
EXECUTIVE PRODUCER: Payal Mathur Bhagat

KEY CAST: Virender Sehwag, Sourav Ganguly, Sunil Gavaskar, Ravichandran Ashwin, Shoaib Akhtar, Waqa

Younis, Javed Miandad, Inzamam-ul-Haq



THE ROSHANS

On Netflix January 17, 2025

The Roshans tells the definitive story of one of the most influential families in Indian cinema history. It begins with the late music composer Roshan, who started this journey, and continues with his two sons Rakesh Roshan and Rajesh Roshan, who carried the legacy forward. The baton was then passed to the youngest Roshan, Hrithik Roshan, who became the heartthrob of the nation and continues to charm cinemagoers. The docuseries not only tells us about their hardship as a family in the film industry but also talks about their interpersonal dynamics and how they have always stood by each other through the lows and the highs. Featuring Shah Rukh Khan, Sanjay Leela Bhansali, Asha Bhosle and many more

Team Roshans shares: "It's overwhelming to be receiving all the unprecedented love, messages and feedback on *The Roshans* documentary. A big thank you to Netflix for giving us a global platform to put forward our story. The intention of this docu-series was to record in history the illustrious work and life of Roshan Saab and the three generations contribution, we are humbled by the positive response."

DIRECTOR: Shashi Ranjan

PRODUCER: Rakesh Roshan, Shashi Ranjan

KEY CAST: Rakesh Roshan, Rajesh Roshan, Hrithik Roshan



VIR DAS FOOL VOLUME

On Netflix 2025

Should you talk about your happiness? Should it be protected? Or shared? This is a question everyone in the world is asking themselves. A world that International Emmy®-winning comedian Vir Das takes you through in a truly global comedy special shot in Mumbai, London, New York City and Tokyo. Having literally lost his voice as an artist a few weeks before the most important show of his career, he questions what we are all doing with ours. Silence or noise? Which one is the key...to joy?

Vir Das shares: "Comedy has the power to unite people across borders, and with this special, we're bringing a fresh, heartfelt perspective to laughter. Shot across countries, it's a journey through joy, love, and the noise of the world today. In this yet another special collaboration with Netflix, I'm honored to showcase Indian comedy on a global stage once again, because sometimes, laughter is the loudest answer."

DIRECTOR: Vir Das WRITER: Vir Das

PRODUCER: ZAZU Production LLP **EXECUTIVE PRODUCER:** Vir Das, Akash Sharma

KEY CAST:Vir DasASSETS:Teaser | Stills

LIVE



WWE

On Netflix 2025

Netflix will be the exclusive home of the WWE's flagship weekly wrestling program in the US, Canada, UK, and Latin America, with additional countries and regions added over time. (The WWE is part of TKO Group Holdings, Inc.)

ASSETS: Teaser